ASEAN Fashion Accessories & Gifts 2011
Lifestyle Zakka from ASEAN
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Title: ASEAN Fashion Accessaries & Gifts 2011
Theme: “Lifestyle Zakka from ASEAN"
Date: Sep 20(Tue.)-27 (Tue.),2011

Business Meetings: Sep 26 (Mon.) 10:00a.m.-5:00p.m.
Sep 27(Tue.) 10:00a.m.-1:00p.m.

Exhibitors: 29 manufacturers and exporters from 10 ASEAN member countries
Brunei Darussalam,Cambodia,Indonesia,Lao PDR,Malaysia,Myanmar
Philippines,Singapore,Thailand,Vietnam

Contact Numbers: Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre
Shin Onarimon Bldg.,6-17-19,Shimbashi,Minato-ku,Tokyo 105-0004
Phone : +81-3-5402-8004 Fax : +81-3-5402-8005
E-maile:trade@asean.or.jp
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Company No. Country Name Country Page
1 Alice Blue Candle, Inc. PUR Tl— F0 K e 20

2 AnliTrade International Pte Ltd 7> kL—F 4o&—F2ati 24
3 Artex Gobelins PLFYER ATS5 28
4 BA Company Limited E=I— Hii=— YEFuE 29
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7 Chameo Couture NAA OF -l Indonesia 08
8  Cliff Ink SON BHD DT A22 "~ Malaysia  JRE
9  Designmarket FHALUT—4 b 25
10  Fawatthana Co., Ltd. TP
1" Goadjob Co., Ltd. JukzaF
12 1. J. Siam Co., Ltd. PA DA YA4TL 7
13 Ladg Penh Designs LTF1— N-:z FHAX
14  La Spina Shoes - 1 e A 4
15 Maicome Handicraft TANL NITFA25T | LaoPDR |
16 Miles Ahead Corporation VAWX PAYE Q—RL—2ax 21
17 Minh Trang Hand-Made Bedding & Dinning 3 b5 NIRAF AuF429 Pok 94204 (A UL ;
18  Moise Inc. Pte Ltd AL 7 23
19 Muhammad Mustagim Enterprise ~ LANPYE AZAFHL L5-T54X 02
20 Nand.;awun FUFI m 18
21 Neang Mliss I LUZ 06
22  Papiruska Indonesia A= ¥ I 7 o S g 10
23 Roshfin Keramik SDN BHD Q71 4534 _ Maiaysia RIS
24  S'Aisya Boutique IAPAy TFa490 04
25  Seila Khmer Arts & Crafts A5 DA=I P=Y PE 257 07
26  Silver Pine Trading Co., Lid.  iiS— iqY b—71>% BRGNS 19
27  Varitha Silk & Cotton Crafts K05 o PUE Avbeesoh L 13
28  Yvette's Bags and Beads Collection 4<% /{u¥ PUF E-X AL2iay 22
29 zA Handicraft ¥ NUF105Th 03
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Company No.19

Muhammad Mustaqim Enterprise
LNTYE LRIFL I F—TS4X
@2 HETIE 19076 @AKAN 10A OFEM7HK L Oittisc B

TIAA DIEH T — iR E DR AN R A TR DR,
E—X &L=y a ey BAN—FEIEREEOMEZ DA TI D,

(XL RRam] #iHEm

GE3 ] No. 12, 1F, Block B, Hassanin Complex Simpang 42, Kg.

Delima Satu, Jalan Muara, BB 4713, Brunei Darussalam
[TEL] +673-877-0170,/+673-233-8281
[FAX] +673-2339281
[E-mail] hayattihassan@yahoo.com.sg
[iB4&] Ms. Hajah Norhayatti binti Haji Hassan




Company No.29

ZA Handicraft
Y NITA2F7 P
@S HERTIEE 19965 @HERY 4\ OFHAT AL @ik vL—27
GHNE IV RADFEILIEGE . TINVEEBREFERALTHF AT HIC
B2 EBREFRZT D PRI oDy IEmARERBTT S,
E39 =5 BAWA VAN AN PN
[1E Al No.1 Simpang 100-27, Jalan Tungku Link, Gadong,
Bandar Seri Begawan, BE 3119 Brunei Darussalam
[TEL) +673-242-4433/+673-874-7489
[FAX] +673-244-6907
[E-mail]l za_handicraft@yahoo.com [{E&#] Ms. Hjh Zainoon
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Company No.24

S.'Aisya Boutique
IR PAY TTFa4v90
O=HRIUSF 2008F @MHEERAN 2A OFE152,000K FIV

TIVAADGEHEBETF LY 7B PTER%E/ VY FIT— 0L DIHELN
EbhtlA—N—F AT TLE/N =T 1/ I E@FRELTIS,
A—_—BFHA DR—FEAR/N HD,

(LB TR FRBUVESR./ \—Fa/\VT . R—F
§ES Pkl No. 2, Simpang 13, Jalan Serusop, BB 2313,
Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam
[TEL] +673-883-3030
[E-mail] sulha.aisya@gmail.com
(#84#] Ms. Datin Latifah Yaakub




Company No.13

Lady Penh Designs

LFA4— R FHFA X

O=HEIUF 20115 @HRA 10A @FHFES551,000%FIL
@itk BE. /IO — HhFF U HKR=)

AL DIIN=|DHEDSFERI L EEIBIES|I DR
LHY BICBEDERNDOEMEEZRELT VD ILID
Ah—=ILRHE XU DTNV ET . THA 00
F—lCANFIVEEEL T SO S AETERERE
5N EHOBLECHEINZTOHFEEL L. BN, SHTE
A= —DBHHRELSND,

(FLEBRm] oDy 30 HIN— A= N\ RINy T
[{¥ Pl No. 373Eo, Sisowath Quay, Group3, S/K
Chey Chumnease Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

[TEL] +855-12-280-006,+855-23-215-884
[E-mail] ladypenhdesign@gmail.com
(#84#&E] Ms. MAK Sitha
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Company No.21
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[FHBRGER] BOEth N2 KA ROFERY 7Y —
[fE Fif] 4ABCD, Street 230, Sangkat Phsar

Doeumkor, Khan Toul Kork, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia

[TEL] +855-23-880-098./855-12-400-007
[FAX] +855-23-880-087

[E-mail] neang_mliss@online.com.kh

[1B247%] Ms. Vibol SATH
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Seila Khmer Arts & Crafts

A5 OA=IWVTP—=Y PN O257Y

@SH RIS 2008F ORERMN 2A @FFE1755,000KFIL
@itk FAVA FA—RASUTF

EHBRIIFETEFREENWCETHIN . BHOMELU AT U FILEBRED
A=y T gy g hn—OBEh. TSR ETIRE
BETCHDBTE/SNYIDBRATHA VIZEFICRZITANSONZNEDIC
HOTWCHIRTES  ERALRHAERITAEEE LT THY  BIBEED
BETEZIFANSHPT L ERIIEEEICRABLTEBY . BERAEEAT
WD AU FILFEZSAIN BEERE. HEHTEHFIZTE-INTDD
E'RTRINA A,

(ELEBT&E] IV OBPBROZ )L/ I EDMT T2 —

(F Al #11Eo, Street 95, Sangkat Boeung KangKang 2,
Khan Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

[TEL] +855-92-827-979,/+855-16-827-979
[E-mail] polhamseila@hotmail.com,/seilakhmerarts@gmail.com
[8243&] Ms. POLHAM Seila
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Company No.7

5
2 Chameo Couture

‘ g HAA OFa1—)b
‘?:-'?. SHIETE 2007 FORERY 28 A@FEFS0FKEIL
8 @ik S HR—I A =R PSUP. FAUR
A T4V IDTHET IR TFREIZESHDPE(A LS ¥ DR
V, JTFL T PBCEBINVERFIC YA E A HEHE,)
K EHGESDEE/AYIDAL I3V TFHAF—DRAE
& KEBSRBOHDEEANBETIENEETHD.2T
= BRIEBTCEE TVPHEREI-v—T 717N,
4 S I EOINAL Y Eay T CRERRALT NS,

€245 5) AW VAR A
(£ Pl Pluit Karang Utara No-79A Jakarta,
Utara 14450, Indonesia
[TEL] +62-21-66605682
[FAX] +62-21-66299639
[E-mail] info@chameocouture.com

[B4&E] Ms. Yuliana Lim __‘,‘ﬁ' Y
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Company No.14

La Spina Shoes
Z AEF a1—-X
@=#IBIIFE 20095 @XM 20 @FFHAH5,000KFIL

NEREXTOREBEEN LT 2F/IEXTHZ (F 16D 7 —
F—o BREEFZYHALIHNSETIRKMHEIOEH. /N2 R DTIBT
FEVDHATIN2—ZXE=HE1 S500BEEL TS HMAKRIFEL
EORUHOTNTAVIERDEAEHENETELSLPNTER,
Mg EEN UL BARELID v —2— RIS AR DORAENTINT
FEISDH L

(XGBRRR) FEUD/NNT 1 IDRRPH

[{¥ ] JI. Gunung Sahari Il No A5-A7 Jakarta Pusat 10610,

Indonesia
[TEL] +62-21-96990047
[FAX] +62-21-4205127
[E-mail] laspinacollections@yahoo.com,/liannagunawan@yahoo.com
[3B4#&] Ms. Lianna Gunawan
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. Company No.22

NURTUA BISSUOPUJ
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Papiruska Indonesia
NEWRA A2 FRI7
SR 20065 @OREAL 6 A @FEHATKEFIL

@k 2 HKR=I
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TR —0RBEOXNBRICERMLTNS /N\TI v II3ER E 528 H

HEEF—TTlEHDIN . BEANRSITWOTEHICERG<LE[/EEL
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Lo/ EEL RN TETEELTCWDSFEVBOLHSE .

(XLZREM] T IREDEHER (ZVED IR——h—R FTMRYIR)

[{* Pl JI. Warungjati Timur 1/29, Comp. Perhub. Udara
Kalibata, Jakarta 12740, Indonesia

[TEL] +62-21-7975869 [FAX] +62-21-7975869
[E-mail] aurinasetyawitta@yahoo.com /liabsw@yahoo.com,/

t_oetomo@yahoo.compapiruska-indonesia@webnode.com

[B24E] Ms. Aurina SW (Witta) ~Ms. Briliana SW (Lia)
Ms. Chandrarina SW (Tia)




Fawatthana Co., Ltd.

T705F
SHEIFE 1992F OREERY 30 OFHBOB XL

SHBRITH20ERELBOTHY  BREENPRAENMENTN D,
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[FHBRR] BEHEODITU—FTIbH
[{F Fif] 209, Chao Anou Rd. Thonkhankham Vill.,
Chanthabouly Dist. Vientiane Capital, Lao PDR
[TEL] +856-21-212-266
[FAX] +856-21-261-978
[E-mail] Fawatthana@hotmail.com
[B&4#] Ms. Siphalay Douangmyxay
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Maicome Handicraft

NADL NT140357 k

RMIF 19955 @NERAE 7T0A @FE30GK IV
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THA BE.EEEERA M= EMEEoTENTLNILEEOT B
WCETEBTEeNTWENWODRBRELLSNWTHDMICITIRTZ =1 —A
H AV HIVEEBL  BEDREE A —F— LI N BB . A—F—13
EBICA - TIhETEHES I DROTERHETSARARBLOSNS,
BWOIEANSIETCESHMELEATS BT ChOE. BHEODBEEEY
SR EEEPEO/ NIl RERTES VN ETH D,

[ELETRR] FEIINI8EH
(¥ Pl 191-193 Unit, 1 Ban Sokpaluang Vientiane, Lao PDR
[TEL] +856-21-312275
[FAX] +856-21-312275
[E-mail] jancome@maicome.com
[{824&] Ms. Jancome Sumanee



Varitha Silk & Cotton Crafts
NYZ Vo PR AV M2 0

@S IRIIF 20075 @HEAY 16 A @FM152,500¥K KL
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WMELOE - AENH R IRRIIHEDEFRTHERD LD
AEESLLEHNZBOA SEITHUNEB RDPRIKNSAIHE
DI IOBEEENLERGOULHENIT BERBAD
BJREMEN DD

[(ELBRA) NI2ERDAN—T-23—Ib
({E Pl Ban KM 17, P.O.Box 950, Pathoumphone District,
Champassak Province, Lao PDR
[TEL) +856-20-5541-3655,/+856-20-5571-7376
[E-mail] jumping.lao@gmail.com,thavideth@gmail.com
[84¥&E] Ms. Varitha PHOMMASTHIT




Brilliant Merchandising SDN BHD
TJVYPIN I—F v 25400
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THREEDRAT RN RICLIZFSNIWINCy TR EETSE L TL
Z.EMEIR) T ZAY—EFHAMO D RN 72 FRE, 1
K. U HR— BB LTERI10BAEEIREE,

[FhHEBxrm] / Vv T
[{F ] Ne. 39, Jalan TPK 1/1, Taman Perindustrian

Kinrara, 47100, Puchong Selangor Darul Ehsan,
Malaysia

[TEL] +60-3-80761268

[FAX] +60-3-80763268
[E-mail] Azmi@bagman.com.my
[3B43%] Mr. Mohamad Azmi Bin Abbul



Cliff Ink SDN BHD
2022 427
OSHMISF 20055 @XM 20N OFHE70HKFIL
@BHE 1FIVP . PAVH AFVR. TSR ThRA
INTFAUIDEFEEBNT.MLWET—2DT77 7)o -7
A EBHIBTHRe.ChED7 7y a2 /Ny dvwra—)lic
ERLTWD . BEROEMBEOBIERO L OLETENRE  BILOKXE
Hia—LICKRBLUCEREG T ROH D@D KETL
rC.SREOHDIBERICH LN OTNDENDHDS. Fr L
MARERLENEE T —EZDRANBETDRE,
(LB TRMm] FEUONT1vIOHGA
[{F Fr]l No. 20, Jalan SBC 5, Taman Sri Batu Caves,
Batu Caves, 68100 Selangor Darul Ehsan,
Malaysia
[TEL) +60-3-61841888
[FAX] +60-3-61842888
[E-mail] clifink@streamyx.com,/michellesylau@gmail.com
[184#&] Ms Michelle Lau Sook Yee




Roshfin Keramik SDN BHD
B4 T80
SHERIIE 2004F @OHEREN 21N @OFB 1K FIL @fithiss 11U
IS 7DEOBBEDET—7 2. BUL\EEREODT— Y PR, 52
T2 REEIIRBLTLNS . EREDTHAF—IFHELTIVSDT,
RERETIARBATERWT—TAATAYIHILFERENEINTIVD,
AA—DEBEZEZATH2DEIHEAODZARICEEZEEROH 2B . £E5
MeEWAEBEMHEADBERBZHADIL 72320 Thd,
(ELETRm] BlEEOF 7 MREA T U7
[{E Fit] No. 1-1 Bangunan SR, Jalan USJ 1/1A,
47620 Subang Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia
[TEL] +60-3-80235477
[FAX] +60-3-80249477
[E-mail] ros@roshfin.com.my
[$8243&] Mr. Mohamad Rosli Ahmad



Company No.5

Bella Interiors Co., Ltd.

NS AT Y7P

@S HIBTIFE 2010F OREME 150A @FFHSOFTHKIL
@M%k EI—Ov/INRE. TSI
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BN T v X ZRFEBONY F V) —r—A NY R T—X
cLADHN—EBEDTAFLIN) I -3 D iEREHE.
BOEHB T ETOLNILESS . BEDIXTDINY —
TubIBEAEEH.

(XEBERam] BES
§E3 Pl 2730-31, Thanlwin Street,
Indusutrial Zone(2) 63 Ward Yangon, Myanmar
[TEL) +95-1-590213
[FAX] +95-1-591266
[E-mail] nainagim@gmail.com [{8%#] Ms. EiEi Htwe
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Company No.20
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OSHEBIIST 10065 @HEME 100N OFFES507KFIV
@k S HAR—L. OVTF . AFZUFP. 752X BF

S V—DEBRIEREEMEL. B ETTA U REG

WBE->TWBEH.SEIE. TH—FTN\—ILELENDSEF
Bk oNFavHiqadicHB AN~ LA 7T
PoY ) —DSyvh—oTIL7EIAESRX—320LE
AFYTPFPoeY)—FON ) I—=2ah8Hh.0FA )74
e .t ETFEELW. 77V 3B . 72291 —I(C
DWTCTIH . BED/NSN—rF—OERBICLVHEHBEARSI N

EDTHD,
[(EHEBR&R] vF—Ad7\=)L(A%E) &M
(fE ] No. 55 Baho Rd., Comer of Baho & Ahlone Rd.,

Yangon, Myanmar
[TEL] +95-1-221271,/+95-1-212409,/+95-1-214708
[FAX] +95-1-524580
[E-maill mbcbook@myanmar.com.mm
(#8241 Dr. Thant Thaw Kaung
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Company No.26

Silver Pine Trading Co.,Ltd.
(SHS Handcrafted Jewelry)

WIN—=INA Y FL—F a0
O=SHEUSF 2007F OHENY 3A OFEFH173,000% FIL
@R A1V F. U AR=I.TAUAH

SYUV—EAVFEOE¥EBAECPEOE-ALEETO—/NIVIEERT
d—Fa4x—bhLllEI 7L o221 —&8EMIgIE) —ZXF+7IL T,
LEFHA DL NIEE N TTAF—THdA—F—DBMTEUES
N53—RmtODI7Z 7RIS LBOUE— M UREBEEL MICITA
WFHFA DN RBETE A —F—IEH 06,

(FLE &) FEUVOFERI1TI)—
(F Pl E-12-Sagawar Street, FMI City, Hlaing Thayar T/s,
Yangon, Myanmar

[TEL] +95-9-43063972,/+95-1-682447/+95-1-512684
(E-mail sawhtutsandar18@gmail.com
[#824#] Ms. Saw Htut Sandar
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Company No.1
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Alice Blue Candle, Inc.
PURX TIb—F+2 KR
SMBIUF 20055 @OHERNE 10A OFEFH3IFTXEFIV

VAV (KER)EROIIF v L. 23MDEFUEREGLE
AR OABD—MIEF v RILhS BENZE DM, HHSR
B VPERICADICFT U RILENH DAL T aELTIENEN
BN . FEFZOTND VATV IADF 2 RIS BED/INS T«
VDY TADF U FIVEER EFBELE BRIt RNZ L
Mo FREDHERBTHDERDOND,

(ELERFR&R] /AT VOADF v RIL
§E Pl 295 Haig Street, Mandaluyong Metro Manila, The Philippines
[TEL] +63-2-9948500
[FAX] +63-2-5319049
[E-mail] manager@alicebluecandle.com
({824#%&] Mr. Vencer Viray
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Company No.16

Miles Ahead Corporation
YAIWZX PAY F O—KRb—23>
SHEIUST 19874 @EENE 220\ @FBEBSOHKFIV
@Bk PAVA. I—OYNHFTF . BEA-IASUP.PI7.
Za——=S2F PR PREEBEPI7UN
EMEFEOEBADFABICEISIEXRLBF v FILKIL T —0FHA
UHOSNSE TERCEHTEEDR—L-FOA—HIA T T -
ATO12EELTND VISWADEXRGELMWIZ 3 —IL—LALE
EEFRDN DD REDNNAV—EHNZIZEFRTEMITLTNDZ L
ot bhdESIIC berE L a—Ib—AICIIER2EERDEN.
FHAF—=TEHDA—FT—DF v SOVF—IXERBHDHITH D,
(FLRBR&AM] AZIEA T 7HERE
(3 Pl No. 9, 2nd Street, Saint Ignatius Village
Quezon City, The Philippines
[TEL] +63-2-7092113
[FAX] +63-2-9113446
[E-mail] maprado@pldtdsl|.net
(48243#%] Mr. Miguel A. Prado, Jr.
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Company No.28

Yvette's Bags and Beads Collection
ARNYY NI PR E=-XALoay
@2 ITIF 200745 @R KAM 954 OFHIHH KL
QW% A—ArSUP. . FA4V. BER . ENF14T

A== FHAF—%2¥BIDFLENEHT . AMO—%2E D/
FMADINYITRTIEH)—HELEBEM/THD."HER" 21D
BELLT . FL—Z P4 —A2BLTEXHOBIEZELT
SBEHIS"NVE=NYT"EEFIINTWS . BN 73
7R BR. IR ZYIFHA oS B-BEEQ BT RIL
TRESNTHY BRWEORL>EFM(7Z/\H. 20U b,
M.oFrvA4. E=X)h 7ot reLTHLOEHONTINVD,

(FBEBTR&AE] FEAOZAO—/VyT
(3 ] 0314 Platinum St., San Rafael Village,
Davao City, The Philippines

[TEL)] +63-82-3056477 [FAX])+63-82-3056477
[E-mail] y_celi@yahoo.com
(18] Ms. Yvette Marie Celi- Punzalan
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Company No.18

Moise Inc. Pte Ltd

TAX

OSHKIITF 2008F OMEXREAY 2A OFFH 1007 KRV
@&tk I—OvN

2010F6BICRRE YA MNMITRESE N/ AT U7
SATAMIVHEBEOR L. SHEREI0HOATHE R
NO.TDAEBR.ZIRAZINS Y TEKDBEFICERER
hnah . 8NEA 77 7o) —ELTEED,

(FERTR) \EAAMED2IVZAZINZ T
(1% Al 45 Kallang Pudding Road, #04-04 Alpha
Building, Singapore 349317
[TEL] +65-9735-6651
[E-mail] andros@moise-inc.com
($84#F] Mr. Andros Wong
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Company No.2

Anli Trade International Pte Ltd
oY =R A5 —F2aF)b

@S HMTIF 19995 @HER TA @FEWBOHHK KL
@itk BF. 3—OvNHRE. O7

2009EMASEANF TR T77 w3 7o) —RICHE. I TIC
BAARGECERSIREL DY FHA/NNY JELTARIZERD TS,

[ELBRRR] RNy RS
[1E Fifl] 161A, Telok Ayer Street, Singapore 068615
[TEL] +65-6224-8077
[FAX] +65-6512-7781
[E-mail] mail@houseofanli.com
[3EY4:#] Mr. Panagiotis Lynas
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Designmarket s

FHAL =T P 4
SHIRIE 20004 OHLEM 40A

@£E7%3,000553% KL &

@i A S5UF NIF—FUY—I FAY, 1

FAURAFUZ BF

|t =R ) v e e R — 8 =y
IR—F N —2EDTATLER N F—F TG
HEhDETa3EH . I-OYNANDHEEBEEE
CFHFAPAS—U T AU TR SEDA
JOoRATOTICEEML . FFEEZB TS T
vheREFTINRTEATTVEAETHEHMNLT
vhrO—-lbeanTWhaichllhEra—7—ICHLTH
IERELEH AEETH S,

[EHaRERem] £Eom

[E Pl 36/119 Moo. 5, Soi Raiking 18,
Bangplao-Srisathien Rd.,
Raiking, Sampran,
Nakornpathom 73210, Thailand

[TEL] +66-2429-7399

[FAX] +66-2429-7400
[E-mail] desiganmarket@gmail.com
[3B4] Mr.Kopong Paosuwan




. Company No.11

Goodjob Co., Ltd.
gy kroa7
SHBIE 20055 @R KM 25A
@ERS0HH KL
@itk AR NE.BE.FU7—2,
AST AZIT O HR=I,
A ERI7

GV—7DRBEDHDEI K
INVDTPRAT =3 ) —DEH 4
BEMICBNh . WS—/NNUI—-232%
UE. SEOMSIE. VAo LY—
ELH—DaAvER—2ar =
RedlZ—=VBNF=ATFIFR. I~
PrhL—FDBAZARICEDEDTHA
DBFDAZICERZEKRP IS EUC
SUBNEEALTI\D . I O0O0D—,
TohNER)—a8270520
FELTAEBEDOY—4 Y hCEZEES
NoEMTHD,

(FLBxRAM VYA LY—/Nyd
(QES PR] 729/16-17 Rachapisek Rd.,

Yannawa Bangkok,
10120, Thailand

[TEL] +66-2683-5344
[FAX] +66-2683-5344
[E-mail] sujin@goodjobstore.com
[$B243%) Ms.Sujin Osatarayakul
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. J. Siam Co., Ltd.

A OTA AP L

S#BIF 19955 @UEXAY 1704 @FEHB00LKFIV
@itk PAUNF—ALSYP PFT, FA V. AR IVHR=I. T4V EY

L& BEOFHA VEFENITTHSEH FMERARREEELY
Q—AOv/SOEFELHMEBLFHTI TV D . SEOETFEICIE. B
BOAA—CHEBEBICERDIEDTED VA —IWNATYAN—T
HE, FHAOWCLTEZ2EEMEEAL . FHEEBERATY
H—PRFICEEDIATYH—ENET oY) —22l7.
3DICLEYETPAFTATFBEL DA —IAT v H—O/N)I—
arvhusmhd=sdt.
[FHEBRaM] A —ILATYH—
(& Fr] 868/2 Soi Pradoo 44, Rama3 Rd.,
Bangkloh Bangkorlaen, Bangkok, 10120, Thailand
[TEL) +66-2689-8000
[FAX] +66-2689-7888
[E-mail] ferdinand@ijsiam.com
[8%] Mr.Ferdinand L.Maomay

27

AW puejrey]



e e — —————,——,_——— -, ———————— e ) WRULSIA -

Company No.3

Artex Gobelins
PIVFyvoLR ATS>

O=HGIIF 19825 @HEMRAE 100A @FEH3I6HKFIL
@itk BE. A—XMIP. N H)—

A—-OUYNDEHNRETHDZTFROEFEINDSRERD
INY TPR—FOREZH AMOEMIIFEBIIS < EHHL
I =T AN RS A=y bR AR =T L L
JeRIc BT A DBRZAHEFRIT WD 7720 —
PATLEDY SELEMOEFEREEFENLICMICERGA/N
I—3Vh s CERYELEEH,

[XLRBRTRMm] SHRAETFRD ORI
(F Pl 267, No. 7 Street, Ward Binh Tri Dong B,
Binh Tan Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

[TEL] +848-37521015

[FAX] +848-37521015
[E-mail] dvthaigf@hcm.vnn.vn
[$84#&] Ms. Dang Huyen Trang




Company No.4

BA Company Limited

E—I— AN=_—DJIFYF

@=#HERIIFE 20025 @NEXAY 40 OFES50TKFIL
@itk Fov— o2 R I—F A=A I7Z.BE.FAVAN

AR SORESH . PSHEBIENSXY RHAN—PH—FTF
DAMETIRENTATLER DT DRI DML NIV
Bl FHAVETFIASIETRREEBELTSEL VEE,
SEE. Ay RERS—eN="JT Y rDOFI FReTHE.
BEHIRMELTOT—AOBERTIRHEIE. Jvrac
LTHEBR IR EETREETA 77 S HEE BERAROD
J=ZEAT—INUI—23 8 E LDD.
(XL Exrm] RiFEm
(£ Al 68 Hang Gai, Hoan Kiem, Hanoi, Vietnam

[TEL) +844-39381008

[FAX] 4+844-35376941

[E-mail] luniguehn@gmail.com

[#E84#%E] Mr. Nguyen Hung Quang.
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Company No.17

Minh Trang Hand-Made Bedding & Dinning
SVURNSYNIEAMERYFAVIT PR FIAZDD
@SHEBIIE 20015 @HEXBE 425\ @F/4355,000K FIb
@it BR BE. AV I—F . T3AFPAUA

FliR RBEBRHAB<ZBEOA—Y R LARLEIBEESE D=1,
OEMM IS E T D A N—T7ED VI IHRBEBEICHY . ROHPHS—
F— = EE RO TH D ANTLSLWRIBAUS YR =y T
W —F ASTILERAD—INUIT—2a3y . T—"ILI7TIYo.
Ry RZF L YESBLWEGEFEUHELTWD LA —F—ICED
AU FINBRERICEBICBNHDIEHTH S,

[{E FiFl Van Lam Craft Village, Ninh Hai Commune, Hoa Lu Dst,
Ninh Binh Province, Vietnam

[TEL] +84-303-618015
[FAX] +84-303-618877
[E-mail] info@minhtrang.com.vn
[{B24#&] Ms. Vu Thi Hong Yen
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Pulaie, Berakas BB 3910,

Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673-226-1177/1293
FAX:+673-226-1100/2804
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

HAIRDTP

Ministry of Commerce(MQOC)
65, Road 136.Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855-23-216-948
FAX:+885-23-217-353/211-745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

AT

Directorate General for National Export Development (DGNED)
Ministry of Trade

JI, M.i.Ridwan Rais No. 5, Jakarta 10110, Indonesia
TEL:4+62 21-3190-4554

FAX:+62 21-3190-1524

http: //www.nafed.go.id

SA42 |
Department of Trade Promotion
and Product Developmen(TPPD)

Ministry of Industry and Commerce
104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.0.Box4107 Vientiane, Lao PDR

TEL:+856-21-216-207/21-241-914
FAX:+856-21-213-623
laotpc@yahoo.com
http://www.laotrade.org.la

vb—=7
Malaysia External Trade Development

Corporation(MATRADE)
Menara MATRADE, Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan

Duta, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL:+60-3-6207-7077

FAX:+60-3-6203-7037 (General line) /7257 (Division line)
http: //www.matrade.gov.my/

St v—
Ministry of Commerce
Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw,

Republic of the Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95-67-408-022
FAX:+95-67-408-004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

Z4)E>
Center for International Trade

Expositions and Missions(CITEM)
Golden Shell Pavilion international Trade Center,

Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Cor. Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,
Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL:+63-2-831-2201~09
FAX:+63-2-832-3965/834-0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

S HR=I

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria St., #10-00

Bugis Junction, Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65-6337-6628

FAX:+65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg

4 _
Department of Export Promotion(DEP)

Ministry of Commerce
44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor

Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL:+66-2-507-7785
FAX:+66-2-547-5667
http://www.thaitrade.com

N Tl _
Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)

Ministry of Industry and Trade
20 Ly Thuong Kiet St., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL:+84-4-3934-7627~28
FAX:+84-4-3934-4260
http:/www.vietrade.gov.vn

IouUaby paje|ai-apel] .

Juno) Nv3SY 2y} JO s

mmmmemme——=== S3IJ



. O TR XfEEE- K5 (2 EHES

- = ===~ uedef ul S211]JUN0Y NYISY @Y1} JO sa1douaby pajejai-apel]

T3 A - IS —LEXER
T141-001 WHEHSR/IXL5)6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX:03-3447-9260

AR 7EEKER
T107-0052 HR#B;BEHIRS-6-9
TEL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526

A2 FRPHEHMEXELR EHHEER
T141-0022 WE#H /I ERERE5-2-9
TEL:03-3441-4201 FAX:03-3441-1697

1R O7HEBRRE 5
T559-0034 ARFAMHEZIR#EL2-1-10
FOPAER L~ 25— (TM4-)-8
TEL:06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351

SAZARREHHEXGELRE
F106-0031 HRHBEFEF3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2201 FAX:03-5441-2293

YL —IPKRER EHER
T150-0036 MEMEEXAHFLE20-16
TEL:03-3476-3844 FAX:03-3476-4972

VL= 7RBHAFE LT (MATRADE)
RAREPR
T104-0061 BRHBAREMES-14-14

SREERRFOM Y EJL6RE
TEL:03-3544-0712 FAX:03-3544-0714

Y- 7RSS (MATRADE)

PNCE T

T530-0001 AR AR EIGHE3-4-5
BEA 7oA 188

TEL:06-6451-6520 FAX:06-6451-6521

T V- EHAMEXMELRE
T140-0001 HEMBERIIEL5)I14-8-26
TEL:03-3441-9291 FAX:03-3447-7394

Z14VEHFEIXERE @R
T106-8537 MFEMBREAAKA5-15-5
TEL:03-5562-1592 FAX:03-5562-1581

71 VEAFERRABEE &FHE
T540-0029 AMMFAMAHRREABH2-8
KRR L2 2T SR
TEL:06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

D AR—IVKIERR EHEER
7105-0001 MEHMBE K /PI2-7-16
Ea0—/PI1102

TEL:03-3539-2266 FAX:03-3597-8320

S AR—=IHFE ERRE
T541-0052 ABRHHRERLE2-3-B
AREPRE 4R

TEL:06-6261-5131 FAX:06-6261-0338

4 EEKER SHSREREM
T102-0083 MF#HT AR WAT5-4
L5 =EIL6R

TEL:03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

94 TEBFHBS 59— (DEP) X
T541-0058 KMRAT AT HRRE 2 A RBET
1-9-16/X2v 2 RITEIL 8
TEL:06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

54 TEBRESE5—(DEP) &R
7810-0001 REAMEBHRRE X #1-13-2
BUSAL L8R

TEL:092-751-6311 FAX:092-751-6522

74 TERTEEHKRBH LB
T730-0052 (KBS HRFHET3-7-47
L EBIRANE 754 5

TEL:082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

AP FLHEERAMEARE HHE
T151-0062 MEAMEHE 2 AB50-11
(HLB102)

TEL:03-3466-3315 FAX:03-3466-3360

EABA M LHEERANELEARE FHE
T542-0081 AMA ARG HRE#ME1-3-9
WG (Ri8) E)L406

TEL:06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461



Information on
ASEAN Member Countries
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Information on ASEAN-Japan Centre
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ASEAN-JAPAN
CENTRE

BREEMEBFE7E7 25— HRBE

T105:0004 MAESPREERAG-1 /=13 SNEFRIFIL L1 78
TEL:03-5402-8004 FAX:03-5402-8005
hitpodwww asean.orjp
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